

CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Noah Bookbinder Executive Director Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington 455 Massachusetts Ave., N.W. Sixth Floor Washington, D.C. 20001

JUL - 8 2016

RE: MUR 6816

American Future Fund et al.

Dear Mr. Bookbinder:

This is in reference to the amended complaint you filed with the Federal Election Commission on November 18, 2015. The Commission found that there was reason to believe that American Future Fund ("AFF"), Americans for Job Security ("AJS"), and the 60 Plus Association, Inc. ("60 Plus") violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(c)(2)(c) and (f)(2) and 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.20(c)(9) and 109.10(e)(1)(vi) by failing to identify donors who provided funds for the purpose of furthering certain independent expenditures and electioneering communications. While the Commission's investigation confirmed that 60 Plus failed to disclose its donor in both its independent expenditures and electioneering communications reports, the investigation found that AJS and AFF failed to make such disclosures in its independent expenditures only. On June 16 and July 1, 2016, the Commission accepted the conciliation agreements signed by those respondents. Further, the Commission closed the file as to them as well as to the other remaining respondents in this case, including the Center to Protect Patient Rights, Inc., a.k.a. American Encore, Sean Noble, Amy Frederick, Sandy Greiner, and Stephen DeMaura.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. *See* Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General Counsel's Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66,132 (Dec. 14, 2009). Copies of the agreements are enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

Jin Lee

Attorney

Enclosures
Conciliation Agreements